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From:
To: Licensing Staff
Subject: IPPC Licence review - P1085-02 Haughey Poultry Farms Ltd
Date: Monday 10 March 2025 15:54:00
Attachments:

To whom it concerns,
 
Attached please find our observations regarding IPPC Licence review - P1085-02 Haughey Poultry Farms Ltd.
 
Yours faithfully,
Michaela
Michaela Kirrane 
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer

To read our Privacy Policy and Email Disclaimer Notice, Please visit www.fisheriesireland.ie
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Environmental Protection Agency, 

P.O. Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

Co. Wexford. 

10th March, 2025 

 

Re: IPPC Licence Review: Haughey Poultry Farms Limited 

Reg No: P1085-02 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to the above mentioned application for a licence review for a poultry rearing installation at Tirmacoe, 

Clerran and Mullans, Castleshane. Monaghan. 

 

Inland Fisheries Ireland (IFI) is a statutory agency responsible for inland fisheries in Ireland. Under section 7(1) of 

the Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (No. 10 of 2010) the principal function of IFI is the protection, management and 

conservation of the inland fisheries resource. 

 

We note that all poultry manure from the proposed development is to be collected by a licensed contractor 

and soiled water is to be land-spread on the applicant’s lands. 

 

The site is located close to the Clontibret River with some of the spread-lands adjacent to the river. The Clontibret 

River is valuable from a fisheries perspective as it contains salmonid spawning and nursery habitat and supports 

stocks of brown trout among other species. 

The WFD Ecological status of the waterbody at this location, Clontibret_010, is Poor and At Risk of not achieving 

Good status. 

 

IFI recommends the following regarding this application: 

• The number of poultry housed shall not exceed that in the application. 

• All effluent, soiled water and solid wastes shall be stored on site in adequately sized and sited watertight 

structures. 

• Buildings shall comply with Department of Agriculture standards and regulations. 

• All effluent and wash water to be disposed of by landspreading shall be carried out in accordance with the 

Department of Agriculture’s booklet Good Farming Practice. 

The EPA’s Pollution Impact Potential Maps should be referred to in relation to landspreading locations 

associated with this facility. These maps indicate the risk of phosphorus entering surface waters from land. 

In high-moderate risk areas phosphate is more likely to flow overland to surface waters than being retained 

in the soil and subsoil. Therefore, it is vital that any land spreading carried out is strictly controlled and ideally 

should be carried out in low risk areas in order to protect surface waters. 

• Only clean, uncontaminated storm water shall be discharged to a soak-away system or to surface water.  

• A log of daily visual inspections of the surface water discharge points should be maintained on site. 

 

Please keep us informed of progress with this application. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
 

Michaela Kirrane, 

Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer, IFI Dublin 
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